Cobb, Rick

From: Cobb, Rick
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 2:32 PM
To: ‘Diericx, Rick"
Ca Buscher, Zill, Sofat, Sanjay
Subject: RE: Closure Cost Option Report for Dynegy Vermilion
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
"Drencx, Rick”
Buscher, Bil Dalivered: 1/22/2018 232 PM Read: 1/22/2018 240 PM
Sofat, Sanjay Dalivered: 1/22/2018 232 PM Read: 1/22/2018 247 PM
Rick,

Just to be clear, this request was also intended to include the on-site landfill disposal option.

Rick

Richard P. (obb. P.G.
Deputy Division Manager

Division of Public Water Supplies
(%) Phone: 217/785-4787

Fax: 217/557-3182

{ ) E-mail: rick.cobb@illinois.gov

Website: hitp://'www epa.illinois.gov/topics/water-
quality’groundwater/index
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From: Cobb, Rick

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 2:20 PM

To: 'Diericxk, Rick' <Rick.Dieric@ dynagy coms-

Ce: Buscher, Bill <BILL. BUSCHER@|llinois gov>; Sofat, Sanjay <Sanjay.Sofat@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Closure Cost Option Report for Dynegy Vermilion

Rick,

Thank you for following up on that request. Can Dynegy/Santec provide detail on the data and assumplions that
were utilized for arriving at the various closure cost estimates.

Sincerely,



